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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM-2021-152
To: All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads and
GPP Coordinators
From: Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Advocacy Activity on the Integration of Bio-Intensive Garden, School

Feeding and Nutrition Education

Date: May 24, 2021

1. In relation to OUA MEMO 00-0211-0218 issued on February 26, 2021, Popantay
Elementary School as Lighthouse School/Integrated School Nutrition Model (ISNM),
with the help of the Schools Division Office of Alaminos City School Health Unit and
Youth Formation Unit will be conducting an Advocacy Activity on the Integration of
Bio-Intensive Garden, School Feeding and Nutrition Education on May 25, 2021.

2. In this regard, we would like to request the attendance of all public elementary and
secondary GPP Coordinators in Popantay Elementary School following the schedule

below:
BATCH TIME (May 25, 2021)
Cluster 1 8:00 AM - 9:30 AM
Cluster 2 9:30 AM - 11:00 AM
Cluster 3 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
Secondary Schools 2:30 PM - 4:00 PM

3. For more information, questions or concerns, please contact Mrs. Rosemarie E.
Sison, Head Teacher III — Popantay Elementary School, through 09189515157 or
Mr. Carlo S. Rabanal, Nurse I — School Heath Unit, through 09159501975.

4. For your information and guidance.

With hundred reasons to serve!
P LN Address: San Jose Drive, Poblacion, Alaminos City, Pangasinan ST,
& % Telephone Number: (075) 205 - 0644
& O\ 5 5 .
O Z| Website: depedalaminoscity.com
Email Address: alaminos.city@deped.gov.ph

il

P



